AEC.0002.0003.2724

From: Fraud
Sent: Fri, 26 Mar 2021 11:38:43 +1100
To: Andrew Johnson

Subject: Fw: [FRAUD] S v v W * [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Andrew

FYI regarding the below; although it’s only an allegation, it may be referred to the AEC for misuse of
the electoral roll.

I've tried to reach Mark in Media (Evan is out of office) to see if they’ve had any queries.

Justin Sowden | Acting Director

Electoral Authorisation & Investigations Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4595 X: 21719

A Ec Make sure you're enrolled to vote.
Visit www.aec.gov.au
v

From S @ < . com S C: 2. com>

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 11:05 AM
To: Fraud <Fraud@aec.gov.au>

subject: [FRAUD] SR v \V \V* [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Form submitted: 26/03/2021 11:05 AM

Fraud allegation

Contact details

Given name(s):
Surname:
Email:

Phone number:
Postcode:

mail.com




AEC.0002.0003.2725

Allegation

| have seen people commenting on Twitter today to say that MP Andrew Laming
has been accessing the confidential details of the people within his electorate.
Then without invitation rocking up at their homes because he wanted to have sex
with them!

| have phoned the AEC today and Craig has suggested | submit a complaint to
have it investigated.

| have not personally been contacted, but after reading more Han one account of
this online it does not sit well with me so wanted to make contact. | do not require
to be contacted for updates.

This is a link to one of the tweets | read today:
https://twitter.com/jbpooket/status/1375201502810099715?s=21

I would like to be contacted: No



